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Dear Potato Producer:

Your reply to this Questionnaire will be very
helPfulin preparing estimates of the Colorado
summer potato croI& Cooperation is very
important in order to prepare accurate
estimates in Colorado. Response to this
surveLj is voluntary and not required by law.
]ndMdual reports are confidential and used
only to prepare State and National estimates.
Your general comments written in the space
provided on this inquiry will be very useful.

Thank you for your cooperation.

PleaSe make corrections to name, address and Zip Cede, ~f necesg~rg.

Sincerely,

IYou may fax Your report to: 1-8oo-843-6885      I R. Renee’ PIcanso
Director

INSTRUCTIONS

Please report the condition of potatoes now, as compared with the normal growth and vitality you would
expect at this time, if there had been no damage from unfavorable weather, insects, pests, etc. Let 100
percent represent a normal condition.

2.

3.

PLEASE REPORT FOR YOUR OPERATION

Condition of potatoes on your operation compared with normal ............................ Percent

Probable yield per acre of potatoes on your operation Cfietd run) ~ ........................ cwt/Acrel

would you like to receive a copy of the results of this survey in the maii?.
(The surve~j results Wlll Cllso be available on the Intemet ot http://wvvw, usdo,,qov/noss! )
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COMMENTS regarding stands, irrigation water SUpply prospects, general development of potatoes
and outlook for the 2006 season are welcomed.
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According to the Paperwork Reduction Act of lggS, no persons are required to respond to a COllection of information unless it displays a valid OMB control
number. The time required to complete this ir~foFrnation collection is estimated to average 10 minutes per response.


